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Thank you very much for your consideration of our request for extensions. Please
do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns about this request.

Sincerely,

JAHNA LINDEMUTH
ATTORNFV (iENER AT

By:
Da
Assistant Anorney eneral

DXB/jlw

Certificate of Service
I certify that on this date a copy of the foregoing is being mailed and emailed to:

Barbara L. Schuhmann
(Counsel of Record)

Zane D. Wilson

Ehren D. Lohse

CS@, Inc.

714 Fourth Avenue, Suite 200
Fairbanks, AK 99701

(907) 452-1855

Barbara(@ala: alaw.com





